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Friday, September 8, 2023 
 
Mayor Wil Kennedy 
City Council 
City of Iowa Colony  
12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 
Iowa Colony, TX 77553 
 
Re: Merdiana Parkway Phase VI – Storm and Paving Facilities 
 Recommendation for Final Acceptance of Facilities 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. CSW 190820-0688 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-4-230 

  
Dear Mayor Wil Kennedy and City Council; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has completed its final reinspection of the Merdiana Parkway Phase VI – Storm and 
Paving Facilities. The final reinspection inspection was completed on April 28, 2023, with all outstanding punch list items addressed August 
28, 2023. 
 
City Council approved the project into the One Year Maintenance Period on April 18, 2022. Adico, LLC recommends final acceptance of 
facilities, effective September 18, 2023, if approved by City Council. 
 
In compliance with the City of Iowa Colony Public Works and Engineering Subdivision Acceptance Checklist, please find included the 
following items:  
  

1. Engineer of Record Certification Letter 
2. Maintenance Bond  
3. As-Builts (cover only) 

 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-4-230 
 
 



 

 

 

September 7, 2023 

 

Mr. Dinh Ho, P.E 

City of Iowa Colony 

c/o Adico, LLC 

2114 El Dorado Boulevard, Suite 400 

Friendswood, Texas 77546 

 

Re: 1-Year Inspection – Punchlist Completion Letter 

Construction of Meridiana Parkway – Phase V & Phase VI 

 

Mr. Ho, 

 

This letter is to serve as a statement that the above referenced project has completed the one-year 

maintenance period. A final inspection for the referenced project occurred on April 28, 2023, with the 

appropriate municipal authority representatives present. The results of this inspection were recorded 

and are available for your reference upon request.  

 

As of August 28, 2023, the aforementioned results have been addressed, and the project has since been 

verified as complete after a final walk was held with the appropriate representatives. The referenced 

project has reached completion per the City of Iowa Colony requirements. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

David L. Doran, P.E., CCM 

Partner, Construction Management 

 

DLD/jb 
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Tuesday, April 12, 2022 

 
Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen 
City Council 
City of Iowa Colony  
12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 
Iowa Colony, TX 77553 
 
Re: Merdiana Parkway Phase VI – Storm and Paving Facilities 
 Recommendation for Acceptance into One-Year Maintenance Period 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. CSW 190820-0688 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-4-230 

 
Dear Mayor and City Council; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has completed its final inspection of Meridiana Parkway Phase VI – Storm 
and Paving Facilities. The final inspection was completed on December 23, 2021, with all outstanding punch list items 
addressed on March 2, 2022.  
 
Based on our review of the closeout documents provided, Adico, LLC recommends acceptance of Storm and Paving facilities 
into the One-Year Maintenance Period. The effective date of maintenance period shall be April 18, 2022, if approved by City 
Council. 
 
In compliance with the City of Iowa Colony Public Works and Engineering Subdivision Acceptance Checklist, please find 
included in the one-year maintenance acceptance package the following items:  
  

1. Engineer of Record Certification Letter 
2. Maintenance Bond  
3. As-Builts (cover only) 

 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser 
 Robert Hemminger 
 File: 16007-4-230 
 
 



Engineer’s Certificate of Substantial Completion

OWNER: Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 32
3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600
Houston, Texas 77027

CONTRACT: Construction of Water, Drainage, and Paving Facilities for 
Meridiana Parkway Phase V & Phase VI

CONTRACTOR: Clearwater Utilities, Inc.
22803 Schiel Rd. 
Cypress, Texas 77433

ENGINEER: Elevation Land Solutions
2445 Technology Forest Boulevard, Suite 
200 The Woodlands, Texas 77381

I hereby certify that this project is substantially complete as of December 23, 2021; that the 
project was under periodic observation during construction; that all observation of the work was 
performed by or under my supervision; that to the best of my knowledge, the project was in 
accordance with and includes all items in plans and specifications approved by all authorities 
having jurisdiction; and “Record Drawings” will be furnished to the Owner.

Sincerely,

David L Doran, P.E., CCM
Director of Construction Management

DLD/mm
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Record Drawings


